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From: Shalonda Hopkins 
Sent; 
To: 

Friday, March OS, 2010 9:01 AM 
CLK • Orders' Notices FPSC. ClK· CORRESPONOENCE 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 

Katherine Fleming 
Order' Notice Submitted 

315120108:52:00 AM 
030458.WU, 070084·WU, 100033·WU 

.. ,~AdmlnlltJkuvo_Par'~i)$.__ConsumiJr 

;OCUMENT NO. 0'1108 -Dj 
JIS1"RtaUTION: __-- ­

Filename' Path; 100033.or.kef.doc 

FINAL ORDER APPROVING TRANSFER TO FLORIDA GOVERNMENTAL UTILITY AUTHORITY, CANCELLING 
CERTIFICATE, AND ACKNOWLEDGING WITHDRAWAL OF PETITION 

Shalonda Hopkins 
Commission Deputy Clerk If 
Office of the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Tel: (850) 413·6630 

~~ 4 
Mo.\\eol 0 

CYVla.aro\ t/ 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 


PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 


ADDRESS 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Eli-tAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

! Clerk, Board of County Commissioners, Pinellas County cnauman@pinellascounty.org Yes 
r Florida Governmental Utility Authority {Nabors10) rshects@govserv.com No 

Mike Wells, Pasco County Property Appraiser pamikewells@)p8SCQgov.com Yes 
I Pasco County, Office ofthe County Attorney jrichards@pascocountyfl.net No 

Printed 0113/512010 at 3: 19:13 PM 

'_'~liIIF____ 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Friday, March 05, 2010 3:20 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email 10 = 990302) 

Attachments: 01528-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been Issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

3/5/2010 

------- .. ---~.--.---



State of Florida 
JubIit$~ Cltnmruisinn 

CAPrrAL CIRCLE OPPlC! CENTER. 2540 SHUMARD OAI( BOULEVAJU) 


TALLAHASSEE. Fl.ORIDA 32399-8850 


-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M­

DATE: 	 February 18.2010 

TO: 	 Office ofCommission Clerk (Cole) ?') i!I"" to~ 
FROM: 	 Division oflloonomlc Regulation (C""~.Rieger) (j:B"t

Office of the General Counsel (Fleming)\V{1,,"~.fJ~ 

RE: 	 Docket No. 030458-WU - Application for transfer of majority organizational 
control of Holiday Utility Company. Inc. in Pasco and Pinellas Counties to 
Holiday Waterworks Corporation. and amendment of Certificate No. 224-W. 

Docket No. 070084-WU - Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to 
extend territory in Pasco and Pinellas Counties by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Docket No. 100033-WU - Application for transfer of water facilities to Florida 
Governmental Utility Authority, and cancellation of Certificate No. 224-W. by 
Holiday Utility Company. Inc. in Pasco and PineUas Counties. 
Counties: Pasco and Pinellas 

AGENDA: 	03/02/10 - ReguJar Agenda - Notice ofWithdrawal (Issue 2) - Interested Persons 
May Participate 0 

COMMISSIONERS ASSIGNED: 	 All Commissioners ..,"'" 
("): 
r- ,<::r.Irrr:·PREHEARlNG OFFICER: 	 Administrative (030458-WU) ~::'.I C: 
::". (; =-:Skop (070084-WU) 	 "" ........ .. 


C 	 _...." 
\ 

~. ,~Administrative (100033-WU) 	 9 cr;e,.r:::­
CRITICAL DATES: 	 None 

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: 	 Related Docket Nos. 100034-WU. 10003S-WU. 100036­
WU. and l00037-WU should be considered sequentially. 

FILE NAME AND LOCATION: 	 S:\PSC\ECR\WP\100033.RCM.DOC 

http:Fleming)\V{1,,"~.fJ


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
I CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

P ARTJCIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES 

l PAm 

ADDRESS 

COMPANY EMAIL IN 
MASTERCODE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

, Florida G",mm,"," u,:::UthOrilY (N••""10) 

DIRECTORY 

rsheets~govserv.com No 
I Pasco County, Office ofthe County Attorney irichards@pascocounMl.net No 

i'rinll:d on 2/J8/2010 at 3: 13:53 PM 
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Commission Clerk 
---_._-_._-------------------------------­
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Thursday, February 18,20103:15 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID =846373) 

Attachments: Recommendation 01072-10.pdf 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

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


2/18/2010 




**CCA OFFICIAL DO m MENTlll** 
Kim berley Pena 070bxcf 

From: 
Sent: 
To : 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Thursday, February 15, 2007 4:03 PM 
Katherine Fleming 
RE: Document filing 

Per this e-mail, we will make them parties. Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Thursday, February 15,2007 4:02 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

They are a party. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, February 15,2007 4:Ol PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

Katherine, because we are moving this document to this new docket, I have added them to the mailing list. Do 
you want us to reflect that they are a Party or record or interested person? 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 3:Ol PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

Thank you Katherine. Per your request below, I will move DN 00297-07 from Docket 030458 to Docket 
070084 in CMS. 

Kim, will you please be sure the original gets moved to the correct docket file as well? 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 2:58 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

It should be moved to 070084 and completely removed from 030458. 

1 



**CCA OFFICIAL DO I% MENT...** 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 2:57 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Document filing 

Hi Katherine, 

Can you please provide clarification of whether DN 00297-07 should be "copied" to Docket 070084 (so that a 
copy remains in Docket 030458 in CMS), or "moved" to Docket 070084 and completely removed from Docket 
030458? 

Thank you. 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14,2007 2:41 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Document filing 

Dorothy, 

Document No. 00297-07, filed in Docket No. 030458, should have been filed in Docket No. 070084, but the 
Clerk's office placed the document in the 03 docket because the County filed their objection before the utility 
actually filed their amended application. What do I need to do to move document no. 00297-07 into the correct 
docket file? Let me know. 

Thanks! 

2 



Ruth Nettles 
PSC, Clerk’s Office 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
rnett les@ psc.s ta te. f I .  us 
(850)413-6758 

2/11 512007 3: 16 PM 

Ruth Nettles 0 7  OOg’-t 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Kimberley Pena 
Thursday, February 15,2007 3:14 PM 
Ruth Nettles 
FW: Document filing 

Ruth, please move the below mentioned docket as instructed by Katherine. Let me know 
when done. Thanks. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Dorothy Menasco 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 3:Ol PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Document filing 

Thank you Katherine. Per your request below, I will move DN 00297-07 from Docket 030458 
to Docket 070084 in CMS. 

Kim, will you please be sure the original gets moved to the correct docket file as well? 

Thank you. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 2:58 PM 
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
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 2:57 PM 
To: Katherine Fleming 
Cc: Kimberley Pena; Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: Document filing 

Hi Katherine, 

Can you please provide clarification of whether DN 00297-07 should be Ilcopied” to Docket 
070084 (so that a copy remains in Docket 030458 in CMS), or I1moved“ to Docket 070084 and 
completely removed from Docket 030458? 

Thank you. 

- _ _ - -  Original Message----- 
From: Katherine Fleming 
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2007 2:41 PM 
To: Dorothy Menasco 
Subject: Document filing 

1 



Ruth Nettles 
PSC, Clerk's Office 
Commission Deputy Clerk ll 
rnett les@ psc. s ta te. f I. us 
(850)413-6758 
Dorothy, 

211 512007 3:16 PM 

Document No. 00297-07, filed in Docket No. 030458, should have been filed in Docket No. 
070084, but the Clerk's office placed the document in the 03 docket because the County 
filed their objection before the utility actually filed their amended application. What 
do I need to do to move document no. 00297-07 into the correct docket file? Let me know. 

Thanks ! 

2 



DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
STATE OF FLORIDA 

COMMISSIONERS: 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
ISILIO ARRIAGA BLANCA S. BAYO 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 DIRECTOR 
KATRINA J. TEW 
KEN LITTLEFIELD 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMM) 

January 26,2007 

Brian P. Armstrong, Esquire 
Nabors Giblin & Nickerson, P.A. 
1500 Mahan Drive, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, Florida 32308 

AD S" 
Re: Docket No. 070084-SU 

Dear Mr. Armstrong: 

This will acknowledge receipt of an application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to 
extend temtory in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc., whch was filed in ths  office on 
January 26,2007, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will 
be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Bureau of Records 

CAFWAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: atntact@psc.statefl.us 



~ase Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes 

Docket No.070084-WU Date Docketed: 01{26{2007 Title: 	 Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to extend 
territory in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

FPSC,CLK-CORRESPONDENCE 
~dmirustrRtive_Psl'ties_CoDSOIDer 

DOCUMENT NO. C> '1/o'?-o7 
DISTRIBUTION:

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (fCR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
(a(» indicates aPR) x x 

Section 2 - aPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program IiIodylg B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEOULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING lXXUHENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTrON:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

aPR Staff 
 []] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Staff Counsgl 
 8. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 


Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 

and/or deciding this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Full Commission Commission Panel ­ 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
140. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 


- Hearlnq Off"lcer(s) Prehearinq Officer 

Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I ED IARI CT ITWI IT 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

ED I AR I CT I TW I l T 

I I I I.Where panels are asslgned the senlor CommlSSloner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CCAOI5-C (Rev. 01/03) * COIiIPLETED EVENTS 



,.~se Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Bureau of Records Completes 

Docket No. Q70084-WU Date Docketed: 0112612007 Title: Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to extend 
territory in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Company: Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCl PIF RCA SCR SGA 
("0" indicates OPR) x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CCA in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(b) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (8SO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Rieger [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 02/28/2007L Revised CASR Due 
2. 
3. 
4.- 5.- 6. 
7. 

Staff Coyn~el K Flemina 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs lL- 12.-

13.- 14.- 15.- 16.- 17.- 18. 
19. 
20. 
2L 
22. 
23.- 24.-
25.-
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t.his case: 3L 

32. 
Full Connission ...!.... Connission Panel 33 • -Hearing Examiner Staff 34..- ­ 35. 
Date filed with CCA: 02/02/2007 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 3 - Chalrman Completes ASSlgnments are as follows: 

s) Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 
Connissioners 

ALL 

Hrg Staff 
Exam 

C2 

Connissioners ADM 

ED I CT I MM I C1 I C2 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Connissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ti) I W
Where one Connissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 02/0212007assigned the full Connission decides the case. 

PSC/CCA015-C (Rev. 01/03) ~, COMPLETED EVENTS 

x 
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Section 	1 Office of Commission Clel 

Docket No. 070084-WU Date Docketed: 01/26/2007 Title: 	 Application for amendment of Certificate No. 224-W to extend 
territory in Pasco County by Holiday Utility Company, Inc. 

Company: Holiday Utility Company. Inc. 

Official Filing Date: Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) I X X 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(b) IWARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING OOCUMENT 

.IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff Assianments !FDR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff S Rieger [!] Current CASR revision level 	 Previous Current 

l. Staff Recommendation SAME =:i 02/18/2010 
2. Agenda SAME 	 03/02/2010 

SAME 03/22/20103. Standard Order 
SAME4. Close Docket 03/22/2010 

5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel K Fleming 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 

r 15. 
I I16. 

17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
2l. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 3l. 

32. 
Full Commission ~Commission Panel H,-Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/2112010 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Sectlon 	3 - Chalrman Completes Asslgnments are as follows: 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I AG I ED I SK I Kl I ST 
X I I I I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Commissioners ADM 

AG I ED 1 SK J KL 1 ST 

I I X I I 

Prehearlng 0ff'lcer 

Where panels are asslgned the senlor Commlssloner is Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/21/2010 \ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


